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-Private

Probably constructed circa 1815-20, Fincastle is
-one of the most perfectly preserved unrestored Federal
‘houses in Queen Anne's County. In overall form and
plan it is typical of the large, 2 1/2 story side
~passage, doukle pile plan houses found throughout the

- Tidewater during the Federal period. Fincastle is-

amusual, however, in that the side passage is excep-
tionally spacious, measuring 16 feet wide and 40 feet
-long, and clearly served as an important room in the
‘house and not merely as a stair hall. The other -
~dinterior rooms are also spvacious and handsomely propor-
“4tieoned, set off by fine Federal woodwork and considerable

-«@vidence of the early paint scheme. An original two

-story brick wing on the northwest gable of the main
+house collapsed in a windstorm 'some years ago and
-+has been dismantled. o i
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL ({IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Fincastle is located on the southwest side
of Maryland Route 405 approximately one-half mile
northwest of Price, Maryland. The house is sited
on high, open ground drained by the headwaters of
Southeast Creek on the east and by Granny Finley
Branch ia the west,

The house faces northeast, toward the main
road., It is a large, nearly sqguare brick structure,
38 feet long and 40 feet deep, three bays wide
and 2 1/2 stories high above a full cellar.

Paired brick chimneys rise flush at the northwest
end of the pitched gable roof, and a single
chimney rises on the southeast gable. An original,
two story brick wing extended from the northwest
gable until recent years, when it collapsed in

a wind storm. None of the early outbuildings

have survived,

The front facade faces northeast, with the
entrance door in the southeast bay and two 9/6
windows to the right. There are three 6/6 windows
on the second floof, and no dormers on the roof.

Large cellar windows pierce the foundation directly

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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below the first floor windows. The front entrance is
'fltted with paired three panel doors below a four-
1lght transom, with paneled 9off1t and jambs and a
crossetted architrave}with broken-field fascia and
ogee/astragal backﬁand. |

The brickwork is laid in Flemish bond above a
five-course bond foundation. The window-openiggs
on the first and sec;nd floéf have splayed jack arch
llntels 11/2 brlck high, whlle the cellar openings
are similarly treated with llntelsone brlck high.

The eaves are finished with a box cornice with
a feplaced crown mold and an original complex bed
mold dominated by a band of vértically reeded lozenge
- blocks. The roof is noQ covered with asphaﬁlt shingles.

| The outline of an original entrance porch can be
seen in the brickwo:k surrounding the front door.
This was a small, pedimented porch with an arched
‘ceiling and delicate half-columns on either side.

On the southeast gable, there is a single flush
chimney to the right of center and two window openings
on each floor. These include two 9/6 windows on
the first floor, two 6/6 on the second floor, and two

smaller 6/6 in the upper gable, lighting the attic.
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Two large cellar windows with diamond-section iron
bars set in beaded wooden frames ‘pierc'e the foundation.
The brickwork is Flemish bond above a five-course »
_-bond foundation. Original Takeboards with a broken-
."i_field fascia survive -on the gable -eaves.,
~ “The entire ‘réér facade is laid in five-course -bond.
he first floor door is in the southeast bay but is
offset toward "thg :cénter of the facade, reflecting
~the unusually widée side hall across '*t‘iae ?sontheést =end
-0f the house. There '.»are ‘two “9/6 *windows to the left
:of '-»*t‘-he dnor and “three -6/6 windows ~on tff:!:hese:s»-eccnﬁ F£1o0r.
“Phe -window .above the -door -is:downset to light the stair
‘Aanding. There is a-cellar window with a barred Trame
-dn-the -center ‘bay -and a ulkhead cellar -entrance in
- “:lﬁ'le northwest “bay. “The -cornice isdidentical tc the
-ssornice -on the front facade. A simple 20th century
' semtrance porch protects the rear:door,” replai:ﬁmg _
| -an -earlier {(but-not ‘eor'i“gi;::alf‘) -shed sroof porch.

-=0n “the northwest gable, fthe«aoutiiéze of -an original

= i) :s,ftory”awing can clearly be seen -in-the ‘brickwork.
#rhis wing was set fiush with the rear facade and was
~ «ome room -deep. The portion of the gable -¢all *that -was

»f;fmﬁcealed by the wing is laid with 1ittle attention to




QA-60

CONTINUATION SHEET

7.3 DESCRIPTION

‘detail, and a blocked flue is visible from a fireplace
in the wing. The brickwork on this gable wall is laid
in five-course bond. | .

Thére is a door in the right or southwest bay on
the first floo: and a pair of 9/6 windows flanking the
northeast chimney. There are two 6/6 windows on the
second floor, directly above the first floor openings
and a single small 6/6 window'cehtered in the upper
gable, between the paired chimneys. A door in the
southwest bay of the second floor ofiginally provided
access between the main hou;e and the wing. After the
wing collapsed, this opening‘waskconverted td a 6/6
window. The southwest chimney:is larger than the
northeast chimney, allowing an extra flue for the
Vwing, The original rakeboards survive on this gable
except below the front chimney.

The interior is laid out in a side hall, double
parlor plan with an exceptionally lafge stair hall.
Stretching across the southeast gable eﬁd of the house,
this hall is 16 feet wide and 40 feet long. The stair
rises against the southeast wall to one landing, then

turns 90 degrees and rises in a second run along the

rear or southwest wall to a second laﬁding, turns
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90 degrees and rises to the second floor. It is an open

-string stair with simple turned newel posts, square

— Ppallusters and a ramped walnut rail. “The stair ends

;are decorated witl -decorative :scrollwork brackets
.zand the carriage is molded, with a broken-field
~fascia. The lower half of the stair is enclosed ‘with
~paneling, and a paneled -door opens into a small closet
zadjacent to the reér -entrance doors. The stairs eécl';
" rise 6 1/2 inches with 12 1/2 inch treads, giving an
+“added feeling-of grace ‘and refinement.
“PThe windows .in the -southeast -gable wall have

~ssplayed réveals -and paneled jfambsvvzana soffits. The
:;%windows -and doors have ~crossetted -architraves with a
“broken-field fascia :and ogeefastragal backbands. A
~»molded- 'two-piécae ~chairrail -and-molded baseboard
~=sgpcircle the-hall., All -of the woodwork in this room

- 7is -painted in ‘two .contrasting-shades of light and
rk%féﬂark grey. The-doors have:dark grey-green stiles and
rails .and 1light-grey 'pa:nels; ~The f@lasf.-fer walls are
—=painted a soft -salmon-color wup towithin about 15
-#Anches cofv “the-ceiling. “This-upper portion of the walls
«Zand the ceiling .are painted:canary -yellow. Although
:xzémntras-ting ~colors were .commonly used .in the early

' 719th century, this is evidently - the second paint
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scheme utilized, probably dating to the second quarter

of the 19th century.v Traces of earlier colors under

‘the present paint show that the walls were previously

a soft blue and the doors were originally mahoganjw
grained with stenciled paneling. The interior door
openings have paneled soffits.and jambs., Molded

coat rails with woddeﬁ pegs flank the front door, and

wrought iron catches for a cross bar remain in place.

" An iron ring in the ceilingbin the center of the hall

probably served to hang a chandelier.
The front parlor is the more formal of the two

first floor rooms. The fireplace is centered on the

. northwest gable wall flanked by 9/6 windows on each

side. The mantel is a large board surround with

paifs of engaged columns on each side of the opening.
The columns are delicate with chip carved caps, reeded
shafts and turned bases above plain plinth blocks.
Carved sideblocks and a band of horizontal molding
with chip carving and cable beading ffamé tﬁe plain

frieze. A rectangular center block with an oval

design in the center is applied to the middle of the

frieze. The molded shelf breaks forward above the
side-blocks and is decorated with a band of drilled

carving.
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“The window-embrasures -extend .;alb-lr'fthemay to the
“floor, with paneled soffits and jambs and a vrectangular
-7panel below -'the. window sill. “The paneled -jambs ‘were
»«%orlg:.nally interior shutters, ‘but ‘the pnlls ‘have been
~premoved. “The- archltrave +trim ds-crossetted and
sconsists of a ‘broken-field fascia=withan fngee/ astragai
‘itackband The :astragals in—thebackband -and between
zthe two fields -of "the fascia are-chip-carved. The

g Wdow architraves Pelow Jt:he chairrail are paneled
o %m:.:th wertical reeding in the recessed panel, s1m11ar
 =to “the Teveals at Ripley imnﬁsﬁhuﬂt '1805) near
_Church Hill. A-two piece-chairrail. and znolded “base-
'r‘%;iaoardrﬁencirc}:eﬁ*’the ~room. Both the schamall aﬁd the .
o ‘aéoor -architraves ssarse.-»;alsao ~embellished with. chain |
pa*ttern ~chip -carving. All of the “trim-has been
spainted white: except for +the ~cha3:3:r=;a11 =and the window
i;';mhltraves bhelow the chairrail. ‘These are painted
‘!:annlsh-brbwn, -matching the Jpl:astervmalls,. : “Traces

“of blue paint ére ~wvisible -on ‘the walls-under the

“fpresent coior- o K
“Asarge double :doors in +the *sc:uthwest wall of the
“front ‘Toom open Amto the rear parlor. “This is not -

man- orxglnal -opening,-probably reniacang e smaller '
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6-panel door. The fireplace'is"Qenteréd on the north-
west gable wall of this room. A door to the left of
~ the fireplace originally led to the wing but is now
an.-exterior.door. To the right of the fireplace is
an-original built-in four-door-cupboard. There are
twc"thfee;panel’dogrs‘abeVe’a’shelf~ét chairrail
level and tWo‘smaIIer’éingle“panélwdébfé,below.

The cupboard is framed with a crossettéd architrave;
, thefsheIVés'have*finely béaded’edgés.i The mantel
iSilargéAbutfsoﬁewhaE less ornate than the mantel

in the front room. Paneled pilasters flank the
épeniﬁg and support reeded sideblocks’and a molded
 dentil-course shelf that breaks forward above the - -
SidebIOCks:“ngfeeded center block is the only
decoraéion,on‘the~frieze.— The;windGW§ Rave sélayed
.reveals that extend to tﬁé floor; paneled interior

- shutters without the pulls; and cfosseptéd architraves
with reeded paneling below‘the‘érCHifrave. The

- chairrail and Srchitrave*trim*are*netfémbelIiShed
with chip carving, however. The door.to the hall and
the géble_door~adjacent to the firéplaéé have original
architraves which are not crossetted. The chairrail

févpaintéd-whité;“fhéfrest-Of"the”triﬁ-and”the plaster
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walls are green. Traces -of olive green -and green-black
- paint can be seen on the mantel .and the cupboard, and

the walls were: prev:.ously painted a soft acqua-green.

“The second floor has a-similar wlan but with

“+he northeast end of the -hall -partitioned -to form an

-additional sleeping chamber. This is a ~common plan

.mariation, but is-unusual in “this case because “the .

¢hird chamber has a fireplace, -serviced by 2 chimney
4+hat does not extend below the second floor.

#phe -second floor stairhall -is a darge, mnearly

-ssguare room, lighted by windows-on “both the -gable

zand rear facade. The=tair .continues up to the third

:floor xuth Tno loss wof Adetail. “The windows have

'splayed reveals: ;and paneled- sz:fflts ami 3axtﬁ:s “but-do

ot “extend below the chairrail. “The architrave trim

e e vs:mllar 0" the “First Floor ‘but issnot crossetted.

A “two=-piece- charrrall ;and -molded: ~%aﬂs.«ehm:ma encrrcles

-#he room. “The walls, ceiling, :and ‘trim-are painted

#the same as -the first floor +hall, -and “the original

f-'v:aaa“rhogany -graining is wisible-on ‘+he interior -doors

%e -northeast chamber 7is approximately sguare,

with a small fireplace on the southeast gable wall.

L S e B N P T SOREEE A SURNEEORIP S Sl P .
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This fireplace is set in a shallow chimney that is
supported by framing in the floor and is tied back
into. the gable wall. The chimney does not extend below
the second floor. The mantel is a small board surround
with a bold, complex crossetted backband framing the
'~ opening. Reeded and carved sideblocks are placed
above the backband triﬁ at either end of a plain .
frieze and below a molded shelf with a band of carved
blocks against a plain field. The winéows are set
»in splaYéd and paneled reveals and are framed wifh
simple molded architrave trim. A two-piece chairrail
and molded baseboard encifcle the room. |
v The northwest chamber is larger, with a fireplace
" centered on the horthwest gable wall flanked by 6/6
Window;. The mantel is a large board surround with
. paneled pilasters and sideblocks;'a plain frieze,
and a molded dentil-course shelf tﬁat;breaks forward
above the sideblocks. A band of reéded blocks applied
"against a plain background adds furthér.decoration
along the bottomlof.the frieze. ' The window openings
are splayed and paneled, trimmea with uncrossetted
aréhitrave_trim, A two-piece chairrail and molded

baseboard encircles the room. ’The mantel is painted

e e et i A e A i T S P ST
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~=framed with hewn and pit-sawn common rafters. Because
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contrastlng shades of grey; the rest of ‘the trim is a

»;fgreenlsh grey. The plaster _walls are - vaua-blue to

_swithin about 15 inches of the ceiling, and are grey- -

“blue above.

“Phe southwest room is .also large, with a £ ireplace
—-aﬁcent.eredw-m_l “+the rnb’rt:hwest»igal.ale wall. Until recent
%arears there was a -door in the alcove to-the left
-of ‘the fireplace that 1led to »fthe--'ﬁsemnd;f}oor of the
~#3ing. When the wiﬂng,collapsed; +he -door ‘was converted

=0 a 6/6 window. “The mantel dis a. large board surround

~Frieze, 'énd a «complex molded shelf “that “freaks forward
~ above the -sideblocks. The window -openings are splayed

- zand paneled and are trimmed with -amcrossetted archi-

#raves. “The interior «door -openings are also paneled.

A two -piece-chairrail -and wmolded “baseboard survive

. ZAmtact. “The trim is-now ~paintedoliwve=grey and grey

_sover -an -early if mnot -original coat -of biue. The doors

zare -painted-two shades of -grey-over the-original

~zmahogany -graining. "The plaster »walls sare painted

seige -over an -erarlier light lime-green.

=#he -third floor remains an unfinished attic, with

“flooring -but no plaster or whitewash. “The roof is




QA-60

CONTINUATION SHEET

7.11 DESCRIPTION

the house is so deep, the rafters do not run continuous
‘from plate toridge. Instead, théy are framed much like
a gambrel roof, with lower rafteré joined to collar
beams with a mortise-and-tenon jpint and a»secondmset
of upper rafters supported by a second flat false plate
secured to the top face of the collar beams. This is
an unusual framiné system, but can be compared with
the Red Ball Tavern in Cecil County. | .

The stair opening has been framed in and plastered
on the stair side, but left exposed on the attic side.
'The studs are hewn and pit-sawn and are secured at the
top with double-struck nails. The plaster is applied
to riven lathing, and the door opening'is*trimmed with
‘a simple beaded frame and a Federal backband ﬁatching
the rest of the house.

Framing evidence ihdicatés that two original
~dormer windows'havé been removed ffoh both facades
of the house. | R

A variety of nails can be observed.in the attic
and in surviving pieces of the second floor door
frame to the now-demolished wing. These include
double-struck nails in the attic stair partition and

in some floorboards, L-head floorihg nails in the
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sbrads in the backband trim. -

- agyever ‘been plast:ereﬂ O mhtteﬁﬂshed sﬂ:he
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smajority -of “the attic -flooring, smachine-made :fm:‘mg

mails throughout the ‘house, and- saail L—fhead £inishing

is mixture -of mails

4s-suggestive of a date -of constraction of circa

A815-1830.

“#he-cellar is. -diwvided mﬂ:o “three:Toons, - mmsmnﬁimg

sbo the plan -of sthe first floor. “The dnterior cell:

- septrance opens dinto-a mnearly-square -room=under ‘the
southwest ~par1or. “There 1saafarc&ediciamney§>ase -on
sthe -northwest -gable -wall :of this room, nd ~doors -opening
.Zimto the -other ‘two Tooms. In-the morthwest roonm,

“there vsis a-chimney base with-a ~fireplace too=small

“Thethird Toom mxzesponds ,

tp-the first floor ‘hall -and is-welatively dark. “The
~a8oor to this room is -.qnite Aarge, mstmctedmfwemu:al
‘Jpeaded boards md ihevelaed %at:!:ens,,v It “is hung -on |

sidyeavy wrought iron strap- lu.%ges. ?Tke»scellamgs ‘have
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

T

Fincastle is one of the most perfectly
preserved examples of high-stvle Federal
architecture in (Queen Anne‘s County. In
overall form and plan it is typical of the
plan houses found throughout the Tidewater
region during this veriod. In this case,
however, the side hall plan has been expanded,
incorporating a3 stair hall that is 16 feet wide
and 40 feet long, and adding a second story
chimney on the hall gable to incorporate a
fireplace into the hall chamber on that floor.
This is guite unusual, and has the effect of

opening up the first floor hall and the second

fleoor stair hall into airy rooms that serve as

ae

mportant living space as well a&s circulation
space.

x

The interior decoration is superb. All of

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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the original woodwork survives intact and in nearly
pristine condition. This includes a number of handsome
Federal mantels, paneled window reveals, and crossetted
bdoor and window architraves. The front parlor woodwork
is further embellished with bands of chip carving, and
the'original six-panel doors are all in place. - The
stair is unusually grand with 6 1/2 inch risers and
13 1/2 inch treads, turned newels and a ramped walnut
rail. Certainly the most striking feature of the
interior is the variety of early paint still evident.
The first and second floor halls have salmon and canary
yellow walls and ceilings and contrasting dark-grey and
light-grey trim. One of the second floor chambers has
acqua~blue walls and_a grey—blue ceiling combined with
the same contrasting trim, and evidenee remains of
lime-green and acqua-green walls in other rooms. All
of the interior doors were originally mahogany grained
and stenciled, but are now colored in contrasting shades
of grey. |

Also of interest is the roof framing, whlch
'~ employs an unusual system of pieced rafters interrupted
by a secondary plate above the collars.

The tract on which Fincastle stands may be traced

back to the late 18th century, when George Finley
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patented several tracts of land in 'this. part of Queen
-Anne's County and what is now neighboring Caroline
County. In particular, Finley —paﬁent«ed ‘926 acres in
| “1’797; known as *Finley*'s Adventure*, and in _1’803
-patented 260 .acres known as "George's Tancy Corrected".'“f)
“The latter 'traét -0f land was probably a resurvey |
0f “George's "‘r"ancj",, patented by Finley in 1769. 1In
1798, ‘George Finley was included vin %the"*;i‘:ederal “Dire.ct
“Tax as the-owner -of "George's Fancy" ;and “Finley's
An:.-;adx-rénture"‘ Both tracts were improved with dwellings
sand farm buildings, ‘but neither matches the large |
brick house known -as ?I-‘in-castle;iz) ‘
~ZArchitectural and-documentary-evidence suggeéts :
. f:::]:ha:t.‘ +this house -was :constructed by Finley circa “1:810-
2820, “While little is known -of Finley'searly life, it
=seems probable “that this is the same “George Finley
".ifzﬁi‘ti?ndlay, Findley) “that ‘appears as.a "t:z:us*tee -of the

spoor in 1788, 1789, :and 1791 .and may -also ‘be the

#Captain ‘George Findlay who served in ‘the Queen a%nn_e*'s
AGounty militia din 1778, 3)

It 'seems -probable *that Finley married -circa 1815,

“#for ‘he had two minor sons when he «died circa \3:831;{4)

A -marriage record does exist +for: fﬁeerge Fimley and
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(5)

Eliza Cristfield of Kent County in 1826, This must

have been his second marriage, however, as the two minor

sons both reached their majority by the.late'1830's.(6)

Following the death of George Finley, two appraisers
were appointed by the Orphans Court to examine the
property and prepare a valuation for the court.  The

valuation provides an excellent description of the

property and its improvements:

.-oWe have valued the real estate of
the said George and Washington, and estimate
the Home farm at $290 per annum inclusive
of the widow's dower. -On this farm there
is a valuable Brick dwelling house, two
stories high 40 feet square in first rate
repair, a log negro guarter 18 by 20
feet in bad repair, a brick kitchen 32
by 20 feet in good repair, a log smoke
house 12 feet square in good repair, a log
work shop 14 by 19 feet in tolerable :

"repair, a log stable 24 feet square
shedded on two sides in good repair, a
frame carriage house 10 by 22 feet in bad
repair, a log corn house 10 by 22 feet
in tolerable repair, one other corn house
10 by 17 feet in tolerable repair, a '
framed granary 16 by 24 feet in tolerable

'repair, one other framed granary 22 by 32
feet in bad repair, a barn 24 by 32 feet,
shedded all around in tollerable repair,
a necessary in good repair, a paled garden
170 feet square in bad order, a young and
thriving apnle orchard containing 741
trees, 147 peach trees, 18 cherry trees,
4 quince trees, 8 pear trees, 6 damson
trees, one English walnut tree, fencing
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in tollerable order, there are about

350 acres arable land, 40 acres .in branch
—.and wood thinly timbered, the whole
wcontaining 390 acres being parts of tracts
-0f land called "Lot No. 3 of Lord Balti-
‘more's Manor", “George's :-?ncy Resurveyed”,
-and “Finleys Adventure", (7 : .

In 1839 the estate was divided among the ‘three

heirs “after their arrival at full age"™. “The tract

“in guestion descended to -ore of George Finley's two

(8)

~-sons, Washington Finley. “In 1849, Washington

Finley deeded 326 acres of the 390 acres to John M.
-#Collins “for ‘5$’-70’00.#{:’9) “The fpi*nperfty passed from
| #Collins to the Dillen family and 4in 1880 Frances E.
“Dillen devised to her husband, James E. Dillen
T ?";249-:acr-es , more-or dess, -‘known-as-George's Fancy
’:’:fmesurvéyed and Finley's aévantnr-e, /fbea'Eng part "of
“Queen Anne*'s Manner -and "'more 'scommcnly-:f;%kmwn as
~Fincastle" -i 10 In 1882, -John B. Br@wn -and Bdwin H.
“Brown, Trustee, ‘conveved the '*propert;y +o0 John F.
{11)

“HGodwin for SIO:,“S‘SG. “The same day Godwin sold -

“the property to John and William Lewis for ‘31‘5,090.‘12) ’
In 1888, John Lewis mortgaged 135 -acres to Samuel C.
Aewis for 'S*SSGO‘:{]'B') In 1903, Philemon B. Hopper,

gdministrator for Samuel C. Lewis, deceased, conveyed
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8.5 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

(14)

‘the same 135 acre tract to John F. Godwin. The

chancery proceedings for this settlement include

the following description of the property in question:

«s s Mortgage Sale of a Valuable Farm...
"Fincastle", containing 135 acres of land,
more or less, it is improved by a large,
well built and convenient Brick Mansion
House, a large frame tenant house, 2 large
barns, combining granaries, stables, etc. .
under one roof and other outbuildings. :
All buildings in good repair and.condition.
This farm has on it large Pe?f?) pear, and
apple orchards in bearing...

In 1909 John F. Godwin sold the property to
(16)

Charles and Frances LarrimoreAfor $9500. Charles

Larrimore sold the house and land to Casper and Ruth

Clough in 1955‘(17)
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Patents File, Hall of Records.

Federal Direct Tax of 1798, Island Hundred.

- See Emory, p. 131, 257-58, 305.

_Valuations Liber WHN 4, folio 382. Hall .of Records.

Queen Anne's- County Marriage Applications, 1817-1858 ,
folio 85: #323; May 16, 1826.

Deeds, Liber JT 2, folio 537. March 19, 1839.
See footnote 4 above.

-See footnote 6 above. ' -
Deeds, Liber JT 6, folio 82. March 17, 1849,
Wills, Liber WAJ 1, folio 293. .Last will and
“+estament of Frances E. Dillqen,, Executed May 29,
1868. Probated March 1, 1880. ®No deed ‘has been

=found conveying the 'cro'aerty from John “Collins .
~+o Frances Dillen, but in-her will, Frances

Pillen specifies ‘that the property MwWas purchased
--0f -John M. ‘Collins".

‘Deeds, Liber SCD 1, folio 218. February 1, 1882.

Deeds, Liber SCD 1, folio 219. February 1, 1882,
Deeds, Liber WD 2, folio 48. -August 22, 1888.

Deeds, Liber JEG 35, fﬁlio"'—SV.B@ “sDecember 18, 1903.
‘Chancery Cause No. 1620. -Published May-June 1903.

Deeds, Liber SS 6, folio 304. .June 1, 2909,

“Deeds, Liber TSP 23, folio 457. --August-11, 1955,
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Fincastle

Price vicinity

Orlando Ridout Vv 1981
Front (Northeast) facade
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- Fincastle

Price vicinity
Orlando Ridout Vv 1981
View from North
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Southwest chamber
Second floor
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Fincastle

Price vicinity

Orlando Ridout V, 1980
Stair passage, facing SW
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